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Patrick Duxbury

From: Stone,lvy [Yel] [lvy.Stone@ec.gc.ca]

Sent: March 23, 2007 10:39 AM

To: Alan Ehrlich

Cc: Fournier,Mike [Yel]; Ogilvie,Carey [Yel]; Patrick Duxbury
Subject: RE: EC at the Sidon/CGV hearings

Hey Alan,

I'm back in town and just wanted to touch base re the upcoming Sidon hearing. EC will be happy to do a brief
presentation, perhaps similar in format to what DFO will be presenting. Let me know if you have any questions.
Take care.

vy

From: Alan Ehrlich [mailto:AEhrlich@mveirb.nt.ca]
Sent: March 13, 2007 4:39 PM

To: Stone,lvy [Yel]

Cc: Patrick Duxbury

Subject: EC at the Sidon/CGV hearings

Hi lvy,

| understand that EC as an intervenor doesn’t have concerns regarding significance. However, as an expert
department, your views matter to others. Could you please put together a short presentation explaining how you
reached your conclusion (ie. determined that you have no concerns re: significant adverse environmental
effects)?

Thank you,

Alan Ehrlich
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
(867) 766-7056

From: Stone,lvy [Yel] [mailto:lvy.Stone@ec.gc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 4:20 PM

To: Alan Ehrlich

Cc: Patrick Duxbury

Subject: Sidon/CGV

Hi Alan,

| just wanted to let you know that | will be unable to attend the pre-hearing conference for Sidon/CGV scheduled
for tomorrow, March 14, 2007. | believe I/EC commented previously on these files and those comments should
still be on the record. | will however be attending the hearing but will not be making a presentation. Essentially EC
doesn't have concerns that these projects will cause significant environmental effects as they are described.
Should these projects expand and/or change, EC would like an opportunity to review and perhaps provide
additional comments. | will be out of the office from March14-22. Please contact Mike Fournier if you have any
guestions. Thanks for your time.

Ivy Stone

26/03/2007
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